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June 23, 1980

United States
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region IV
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

Attention: Mr. U. Potapovs, Chief
Vendor Inspection Branch

Subject: Q.A. Program Inspection May 7-9, 1980

Reference: Report No. 99900052/80-01

Gentlemen:

Crosby Valve & Gage Company has reviewed the subject Report of Inspection
and the Notice of Deviation and we have initiated corrective action as
follows:

1. Procurement Control - Departmental Operating Instruction QA-48-3004
has been revised to provide additional instructions for the
auditor performing supplier audits.

2. Manufacturing Process Control - Machining

A preliminary engineering evaluation of the ligament size from the
1"-8UN-3B threaded stud holes to the outside diameter of the Body
has been completed. The complete engineering evaluation vill be
available for your review at your next inspection.

Sincerely,

CROSBY VALVE & GAGE COMPANY
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